Clty of

Burnaby

Planning and Development Committee B. Zeinabova, City Clerk
c/o Office of the City Clerk E. Prior, Acting Deputy City Clerk

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: CHAIR AND MEMBERS DATE: 2021 OCTOBER 05
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
FROM: ACTING DEPUTY CITY CLERK FILE: 2410-20

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR COMMUNITY BENEFIT BONUS AFFORDABLE
HOUSING RESERVE GRANT
M’AKOLA HOUSING SOCIETY
6488 BYRNEPARK DRIVE
REZONING REFERENCE #20-16
EDMONDS TOWN CENTRE PLAN AREA
ITEM NO. 5.4, REPORTS, COUNCIL MEETING 2021 OCTOBER 04

Burnaby City Council, at its Open Council meeting held on 2021 October 04, received the
above noted report and adopted the following recommendations contained therein:

. THAT Council approve a Communlty Benefit Bonus Affordable Housing Reserve
grant of $552,516.60, as outlined in the repon.

2. THAT a copy of this report be provided to the Financial Management Committee
for information.

As per recommendgtion #2, a copy of the report is attached for information.

ds,

Eva PYior \C\uﬁ
Acting Deputy City
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